

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other _____

Do you consent for your response to be published? The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

I support the proposals made by the Climate Change Commission. I am willing to play my part financially in helping to achieve the goal of zero net carbon emissions by 2035. I am concerned about the effects of taking no action and I care about the future generations of Aotearoa NZ.

ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18)

(18-24)

(25-34)

(35-44)

(45-54)

(55-64)

(65-75)

(Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other

Dunedin

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

Thank you for the work done on the draft so far. I believe more ambitious action needs to be taken. As a highly developed country we need to be doing more. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so need to be taking more bold action. We need to be making more sacrifices as a nation and as individuals. I am willing to play my part. But the policies need to come from a government level and enforced, so as to make real and fast change! We also need to ensure that poorer and vulnerable members in community are protected through this transition. eg. cheaper public transport so this is achievable for all!

Ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing

This form is available online at:
tinyurl.com/climatecommission

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including up to 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

[Redacted]

Email address *

[Redacted]

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) **(55-64)** (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington Wairarapa Manuwatu-Whanganui Other Hawke's Bay

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please **No thanks**

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

I would like consideration to be given to encouraging the use of more electric cars + bikes on the road. Currently they are expensive + costly to maintain with regards batteries however if the government could subsidise costs in some way to make electric cars more affordable even similar in price to petrol cars would be a start. I love biking but in Wellington I would not think of doing this - too dangerous on roads. Don't feel comfortable. Like the electric bikes so much nicer than normal bikes - for your consideration.

Ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

To Ms Kate Day
Climatic Advocate
Anglican Mission
Anglican Centre
Wellington

To The Climate Change Commission : Wellington

From: [REDACTED]

Age grouping : both over 75 years

We live in Porirua – **Wellington Region**

Our response to consent being publicised is affirmative – **Yes!**

Yes! We would welcome future Anglican actions for justice & transformation

The submission is thus:

- 1) We do support wholeheartedly supporting and encouraging this roadmap for all NZers especially those who support the mandate that it is an urgent requirement to address the issues that face our children / grandchildren and future generations
- 2) We acknowledge especially our Pacific Nations and our young communities where there is smaller populations vastly affected by rising sea levels, Destruction of land because of deforestation and poorer resources in the many ways than 1st world countries (as NZ is supposed to be.
- 3) We appreciate that the resources need a budget and careful planning and we will trust that these are major considerations not to be ignored – Please
- 4) I / we are willing to play our part in supporting and being actively involved as we are able .
- 5) Major issues that need addressing are : the growing of more fruit and vegetables to feed the country and others . Yes! The reduction of beef and lamb is /can be addressed but there must be consideration to this effect. Aotearoa/NZ is an agricultural and farming is a primary industry – do not reduce to the minimal now in 2021 -2025 to discover that in the next ten years or longer that other countries need their populations to be fed etc from our produce.
- 6) To that end there needs to be much more discussion & action related to the above : eg resourcing the areas where most of the fruit/vegetables are produced . There needs to be more incentives to get the pickers /harvestors /justice such as housing/hostels / good food etc and pay equity , to be available to local unemployed NZers.
- 7) More active promotion of the value of Electric cars - NZers own too many cars. Electric cars are way too expensive for the average NZer. The other key issue is that those who do own them can only travel 150 – 250 km before there needs to be a battery recharge
- 8) To that end please consider : a 1st owner subsidy , cheaper cars availability , reduce the use of the fuel driven cars by promoting better use of public transport , cycling or walking where possible. Consideration for the older generations (of which there is a high and growing number need support , encouragement and reminding often of ways to assist with mind set ,

changing of attitudes and other ways to get behind the changes necessary to reduce carbon emissions to expected & and necessary levels recommended.

March 2020

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other _____

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

Thank you for considering this submission.
Anything we can do to support climate change is change for good & for our children & grandchildren.

I ^{fully} support these recommendations going forward for a safer, more sustainable country. Let's not stagnate where we're at but be ambitious in adopting these changes. Change is progress - look what positive changes have come about as a result of ditching plastic bags. It has changed so many people's mindsets and made people realise the urgency of major climate change action. Thank you! ☺

Ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other _____

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please

No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

I wholly support the Commission's draft advice. My main concern is that we support a just transition. we should be placing our transition hands to native forest back to mana whenua. we should be supporting mana whenua throughout Aotearoa to benefit directly through ownership of what this new economy will be built on - renewable sustainable energy. rather than subsidizing companies & entities who are rich by the inheritance of the theft of Aotearoa & its resources we have a chance to honour our foundations as a country & do the reparations required to

Ideas to consider including in your response acknowledge & move forward

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you. In true partnership.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead. Our treaty, Our past & Our future together requires
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy. Imagination & Courage &
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees. us to pay
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

past, & front up for the future. we must go beyond "settling disputes" & move towards the real mahi of healing our deep wounds & untangled business. the bills for the

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other _____

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

I believe as a Christian that we are called to care for creation. This means that I welcome roadmaps like this that encourage the kind of care that I feel we are called to do.

I work for the United Nations and action on climate change is a central pillar of my organisation's goals.

I will try to play my part in the transition to a low emissions future and I wholeheartedly support this transition. As a wealthy country, New Zealand must do its fair share.

Ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other

Do you consent for your response to be published? The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

- Unless Electric cars are cheaper and you can tell me how the batteries are to be got rid off, not interested.
- All very well having all these cycle & walking ways but as you get older, not always very practical.
- Do not like this cow/sheep bashing of farmers as they are already doing so much for conservation and this should be acknowledged.
- Do not want to eat Plant based food all the time, enjoy a meat diet in moderation, so still need sheep & cows.
- There are suburbs that do not have public transport, I am lucky to live close to the train station but others have quite a distance to walk or use a car. Public transport needs to be more available and cheaper and on time.
- Our recycling also needs to be better, or get the manufacturers to stop packaging these above the 3-7 category.

Ideas to consider including in your response

- **I welcome this draft roadmap** from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- **I support more ambitious action** to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- ✓ • **I support a just transition.** Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- **Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.**
- **I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.**

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your data

Full name *



Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

Thank you for roadmap regarding climate change
Commission's draft advice

I agree the need for action is important. We must
all agree if possible to recognise the need to
reduce net emissions by 36% over the next
fifteen years.

I also understand the need for diverting
organic matter from landfill. I would hope that
education and prompting for social media
and news media sources will continue about
this. e.g. Magazine. Thrive asks readers to not use
tissues

I personally would like more enlightenment
about recycling plastics, chemicals, and used batteries
e.g. from cell phones, and industrial and household
used batteries. Various plastics can be recycled
or repurposed, or reused in a household, but help
in recycling for vulnerable users is needed

Ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatū-Whanganui

Other _____

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

I fully support this draft roadmap. It is critical that an MEDC such as NZ as a wealthy OECD contributes commensurately. It is wiser & cheaper to take action now, rather than off-setting / out-sourcing this to future generations. You have the power & ability to lead ambitiously & regulate these initiatives. I am willing to play my part & support such actions ^{to} achieve 99% renewable energy. Public transport will need to drastically improve to achieve this target

Ideas to consider including in your response

KIA KANA!

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

Have your say on the Climate Commission's Draft Advice

This year the New Zealand government will set emissions-reduction goals for the next 15 years and begin work towards these goals.

On 1 February, the Climate Change Commission issued draft advice to the government on what goals they should set and what policy changes they should prioritise. They recommend reducing net emissions by 36% over the next 15 years, with a range of measures including:

- Banning the import of internal-combustion engine light vehicles by 2035
- Increasing the proportion of travel by walking (25%), cycling (90%) and public transport (120%)
- Achieving 99% renewable energy
- No new installations of gas and coal heating
- Diverting organics from landfill
- Reducing sheep and cow numbers by 15%
- A huge tree planting programme, including 25,000 hectares of native forests annually.

The Commission is seeking public feedback on its advice.

Anglicans across our region will make our voices heard.

Following the huge success of Anglican Movement in previous campaigns calling for bold and necessary action, we are collectively making our voice heard again.

Post this form to Kate Day at the Anglican Centre, 18 Eccleston Hill, Wellington OR email a photo of it to kate@anglicanmovement.nz before 22 March 2021. We will pass on all responses we receive to the Climate Change Commission. To make a more detailed response, visit: haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz

Your details

Full name *

Email address *

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from?

Wellington

Wairarapa

Manuwatu-Whanganui

Other

Do you consent for your response to be published? *The Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website once the consultation has closed.*

Yes

Yes – without identifying information

No

Please contact me about future Anglican actions for justice and transformation:

Yes please / No thanks

Write your submission here. It will be more powerful in your own words.

Many thanks for the work done in making this draft.

The proposed actions should be more ambitious, and also more considerate of the impact they will have ~~have~~ on the poor & vulnerable. For example, the focus on domestic travel & shipping ~~is~~ is good, ^{reducing emissions} particularly the proposal to improve/create a national public transport network. However, NZ should also take action to reduce the emissions from international travel ~~flights~~ ^{flights} & shipping. As an island nation, we need to rethink our practical dependence on imported goods & our economic dependence on exports ^{in order to become} ~~self-sufficient~~ ^{a truly} truly sustainable society. Furthermore, the proposed shifts to electric vehicles don't acknowledge the negative impact on ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~road~~ ^{road} or ~~motorist~~ ^{motorist} for rural communities & particularly the rural poor. Before legislation regarding electric vehicles is enacted, there needs to be specific safeguards in place to protect these vulnerable groups through the transition. Ultimately, our society must learn how to be content with lives that are simpler. I am ~~not~~ willing to embrace a simpler lifestyle, & ~~will~~ ^{fully} support bold action to achieve ~~the~~ ^{the} simplicity of a national ~~system~~ ^{system}.

Ideas to consider including in your response

- I welcome this draft roadmap from the Commission. To all involved - thank you.
- I support more ambitious action to be fair to other countries and future generations.
 - New Zealand needs to do more, sooner. We are a highly developed nation and can afford the changes required. We have contributed more emissions per capita than many other countries, so our response should be commensurate. Delaying action shifts the burden to future generations and that is not fair. Further, we should not achieve our goals by paying other countries to plant trees for us. We need to reduce emissions here instead.
- I support a just transition. Those who can most afford to pay for the transition should bear most of the expense. Those that are most vulnerable in this transition need to be supported. As a society we need to look out for individuals, communities and businesses that are most affected and support them in the transition to a low carbon economy.
- Please ensure that all New Zealand's commitments are consistent with doing our bit to keep warming within 1.5 degrees.
- I realise that everyone is going to have to make changes to achieve the outcomes we need. I am willing to play my part and I support bold action.

Have your say on Climate Action for Aotearoa

This form is copied from the on-line form at:

<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/consultation/>

Please send your completed form to the Climate Commission before March 28th by:

Mail to: Submissions analysis team,
Climate Change Commission
PO Box 24448
Wellington 6142

OR: submit it on-line at <https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/>

Your details:

Full name

(required)

Organisation

(if applicable)

Email address

(required)

In what capacity are you responding to this survey? (required)

(circle one
or more)

☒ Personal
☐ Other

Business Public Sector Iwi/Māori NGO Young person

(optional) Specify iwi/hapū affiliation, or if a mandated representative specify iwi/hapū/marae/pan-iwi organisation, Māori Trust Board, Post-Settlement Government Entity, Te Ture Whenua Māori Entity, Māori organisation, or other entity/organisation with a shared whakapapa you represent.

Circle your age group:

(Under 18) (18-24) (25-34) (35-44) (45-54) ☒ (55-64) (65-75) (Over 75)

What part of Aotearoa are you from? (required)

(circle one)

Wellington

Wairarapa

☒ Manuwatu-Whanganui

Other

Confidentiality and disclosure

Please note that your submission may be requested under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA).

Please clearly indicate this in your submission if you consider there are good reasons to withhold it,

e.g if it contains commercially sensitive or personal information,

Do you consent for your response to be published?

Once the consultation has closed the Climate Commission intends to publish all response on its website.

(circle one)

☒ Yes

Yes – without identifying information No

Your one big thing:

If you have one big thing to tell us, you can do that here.

If this is all you want to provide by way of your submission, that's fine by us.

We will consider all the submissions we receive.

- * I want NZ to play its part to be a good global citizen
- * I support the recommendations being made
+ I want to see a broad range of responses being made across a range of sectors of our life in Aotearoa NZ
- * I want to emphasise two concerns I have as NZ plots its course over the next 15 years
 - 1) I want all policies and actions to be implemented with specific careful attention to the impact of those policies on the poorest sectors of our communities
 - So I want to see impact on low skilled jobs taken into account + specific measurable + targeted actions to address job loss or impact on poor communities that will enhance dignity, result in more people in meaningful + reasonably paid work to help them support families + communities
 - 2) I want all policies + actions to be taken only after consideration of how they enhance the connectedness + quality of community life in NZ.
 - For example if we are going to need to reduce the national herd of sheep + cows how do we maintain vitality + value of rural communities + prevent population loss of rural areas?